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Muhammad Basharat

From: AMIN, Fatima <famin@who.int>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:44 AM
To: Sundas Tariq; Muhammad Basharat
Cc: Salman Khan; RAFIQ, Anum; LAL, Bheru; NISHTAR, Noureen Aleem; FANG, Dan
Subject: FW: Staff replacement 

 
Dear Sundas,  
 
Please see the following change in NSC HR for KP. I am looping in @Salman Khan to reflect the same in invoice, the other required changes will also be shared through the 
email chain on invoice.  
 
Mr. Hassan Ameer at Gara Tajik Hospital Peshawar is replaced with Mr. Afaq Ahmad bearing CNIC # 17301-7206304-5.  
Mr. Hassan’s last working day was the 6th of July and issuance of contract to Mr. Afaq is to be from the 7th of July 2025. 
 
Regards 
Fatima 

From: DURRANI, Sulaiman <sdurrani@who.int>  
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 1:44 PM 
To: AMIN, Fatima <famin@who.int> 
Cc: KHAN, Mazhar <khanmaz@who.int> 
Subject: Staff replacement  
 
Dear Dr. Fatima, 
 
I hope you are doing well. There was staff replacement with the other replacements made on the 7th of July, however I had misplaced the email regarding this 
change.  Please note that Mr. Hassan Ameer at Gara Tajik Hospital Peshawar is replaced with Mr. Afaq Ahmad bearing CNIC # 17301-7206304-5. You are 
kindly requested to send instructions for termination of contract of Mr. Hassan on the 6th of July and issuance of contract to Mr. Afaq from the 7th of July 2025. 
 
Regards, 
 
Sulaiman  


